
 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: Mechanical Inspection Report Request
From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 11:37 AM
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Raziz TAHAR (SPF) <Raziz_TAHAR@spf.gov.sg>; Syed Muhammad FARID
ALBAR (SPF) <Syed_Muhammad_FARID_ALBAR@spf.gov.sg>; Adrian LIM (SPF) <Adrian_LIM@spf.gov.sg>; Muhammad Rizwan
KAMALUDIN (SPF) <Muhammad_Rizwan_KAMALUDIN@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Mechanical Inspec�on Report Request
 
Dear Sirs,
 

May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspec�on of the 5 vehicles below: [The ones marked in
RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS].

 
 

a. Case IAFP-IB-20200819 - Mechanical Inspec�on of Motorcycle, JSM6419 (TP/IP/27727/2020)
b. Case IAFP-IB-20200819 - Mechanical Inspec�on of Motorcar, SKZ7483B (TP/IP/27727/2020)

 
On 29 June 2020 Friday at 1.26 a.m., the Deceased (who was alone on his motorcycle JSM 6419) was travelling along
Jalan Kebun Limau towards Bales�er Road when he self-skidded and encroached into the travel path of motorcar
SKZ 7483 B which was travelling straight along Bales�er Road towards Lavender Street on lane 2 of 3-lane road. The
front por�on of the motorcar subsequently collided into the said motorcycle . As a result of the accident, the
Deceased sustained head injuries and succumbed to his injuries. He was pronounced dead at the accident scene.

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       JSM6419 - Rider (Deceased)

                                                                        SKZ7483B - Driver (Involved Party)
 
IO In-Charge: SIO Raziz

 
 

c. Case IAFP-IB-20200819 - Mechanical Inspec�on of Prime Mover, XE2046U (TP/IP/29993/2020)
 
On 16 July 2020  at about 2.35 p.m., the prime mover was travelling along Jurong Island Highway towards end.
Approaching the signalised cross junc�on of Ayer Merbau Road, the driver claimed he proceeded across the stop
line on amber traffic light signal. At the junc�on, the driver felt an impact coming from his le� to right perspec�ve
therefore he immediately swerved to the right and applied brakes.  As such, this vehicle has to undergo a thorough
mechanical inspec�on by an external expert to rule out the possibility of any mechanical fault.

 
Vehicles to be inspected:     XE2046U - Driver (Poten�al Defendant)
 
IO In-Charge: IO Syed Albar

 
 

d. Case IAFP-IB-20200819 - Mechanical Inspec�on of Motorcycle, FBG7058C (TP/IP/33933/2020)
 

On 11 August2020 some�me before 6.08 p.m., the accused was riding his motorcycle along Xilin Avenue into
ECP(MCE). While nego�a�ng the le� bend at the slip road, accused suddenly lost control of his motorcycle and
skidded to the right. Both accused and pillion (Deceased) were conveyed to CGH where the pillion succumbed to her
injuries and was  pronounced dead at  CGH at 7.17 p.m.

 
Vehicles to be inspected:     FBG7058C - Rider (Poten�al Defendant)
 
IO In-Charge: SIO Adrian Lim

 
 

e. Case IAFP-IB-20200819 - Mechanical Inspec�on of Motorcar, SLB5250J (TP/IP/33657/2020)
 

On 10 August 2020 some�me before 1.12 a.m., the accused was driving his motorcar along Piccadilly Road when he
claimed seeing an unknown object running across the road. To avoid a collision, the accused swayed to the right and
mounted the right kerbside, almost entering into the drainage area. The accused claimed that a group of passer-by
assisted him and sent him home, leaving his motorcar una�ended and abandoned along Piccadilly Road. CTP is
aware of this case and directed for IO to conduct a thorough mechanical inspec�on on the motorcar before
releasing it to the owner.

 
Vehicles to be inspected:     SLB5250J - Driver (Poten�al Defendant)
 
IO I Ch IO M hd Ri




